

UA Tech Working Group Meeting

9 November 2020

Attendees:

- Dessalegn Yehuala (vice Chair)
- Imran Hossen
- Jim DeLaHunt
- Mark Datysgeld
- Mohamed Elbashir
- Sarmad Hussain
- Satish Babu (Chair)
- Sushanta

Meeting Agenda:

- Introduction and Roll Call
- Update: UA Remediation workshop, ICANN69 meetings
- UA Remediation approaches
- AOB

Meeting Notes

The Chair welcomed the members to the meeting and requested staff to consider the WG leadership elections and it should put in the agenda of the coordination WG and the UASG admin team.

Mohamed provided a quick update about ICANN69 remediation session, which was attended by 85 participants, the topic of remediation and resolving the UA technical issues have been of interest to the ICANN's community.

The WG discussed the different approaches to UA remediation which is summarized in the following points:

1. Remediation after a gap analysis research
2. Tech. Industry stakeholders engagement (e.g Apple, Mozilla, Amazon, ..etc.)
3. Tech Enablers engagement – Standards organizations (WHATWG, W3C, ..etc)
4. Bugs reporting (e.g Bugzilla for Mozilla)

The UA readiness of programming languages frameworks is the first gap analysis report that will require remediation. Bugs reporting was discussed extensively as an approach to try to fix the UA issues identified, the Chair indicated while it's a good approach but the WG does not have the resources or dedicated members who can complete and follow up this task.

Next meeting : Monday, 23 November at 16:00 UTC

Meeting Action Items

	Description	Owner
1	Email the WG mailing list requesting support to reachout to the programming languages communities to remediate and resolve the issues identified in UASG018A	Mohamed

2	The WG to continue discussing the remediation through the bug reports approach	WG members
---	--	------------